Curriculum Committee January 13, 2022 Minutes

Present: Hongtao Dang, Sayantani Mukherjee, Jeff Dippmann, Jason Dormady, Arne Leitert, Benjamin White, Wendy Spacek, Kurt Kirstein, Trista Drake-Jones, Coco Wu, Mike Harrod, Duane Dowd, Sydney Thompson, Mike Gimlin, and Kathryn Martell

Absent: Julie Bonner, Clem Ehoff, and Mark Meister

Guest(s): None

Meeting was called to order at 3:10 p.m.

Agenda – Agenda approved as submitted.

December 2, 2021 minutes – Jason moved to approve the December 2, 2021 minutes. Sayantani seconded and motion approved.

January 6 Review Log - 197 proposals.

Course changes -

#23 CDFS 232 Child Development – In #1 and #2 learner outcomes misspelled "how "as "bow".

#27 CDFS 339 Adolescence and Emerging Adulthood – Typo in learner outcome #2 identify the major cultural "an" missing the "d" in "and".

#82 EET Electrical Networks - Talking about applying and needs an appropriate verb. Ben has a form.

#83 EET 426 Advanced Electrical Network – Verb tense error in one of the learner outcomes. #3 create time .. and. Maybe apply is what they meant.

#123-125 IHP 553 Laboratory Techniques in Stress Physiology, IHP 555 Environmental Stress and Human Performance, and IHP 556 Ergogenic Aids and Human Performance - Older learner outcomes from 2007. Using outdated language "demonstrate knowledge of" needs to be updated with more effective language.

#134 IT 470 Human-Centered Experience & Integration Design – Typo in learner outcome #4 is just missing an "a". Use a script to build "a" digital dynamic system.

#160 MET 357 Welding/Fabrication – Learner outcome #2 talking about welding and selecting correct "gases" instead of "gasses".

Course changes were approved for campus review.

New courses

#9 ART 498 Modern and Contemporary Latin American Art – Does not have any pre-reqs. Wondering if that is common for a 400 level course. This is okay

#11 AVM 270 Aviation Data Analysis – Think it is coming with a proposal change as well. Wondering if that is coming through as well. There is an accompanying program change, but it is coming in later. Currently does not have assessments. The originator needs to provide assessments.

#75 EDBL 535 Teaching Diverse Learners – Description is above the 35 word limit. There is administrative language, but looks like it is still over.

#175 PSY 593 Pre-Practicum in Mental Health Counseling – Course is more skills based. The course is more skill based than knowledge based, as it is a practicum. This is okay.

New courses were approved for campus review.

Program Change

#42 Chemistry, MS (Non-Thesis Option) & #43 Chemistry, MS (Thesis Option) were not approved at the Dean level. Dr. Harrod asked that these be removed from the log. Proposing a significant change in number of research credits and not sure it is going to fit within the strategic plan the President is working on. Sayantani suggested that the committee hold the proposals. The committee voted to put a committee "pause" on these two proposals.

#99 Geography BS, Environmental and Resource Geography Specialization – There is a typo in third program outcome. Students use effect.

#137 Mast of Music - Needs to be custom routed to Faculty Senate after Curriculum Committee approval, as this is a new cognate (specialization).

Motion was approved for proposals to go out for campus review except #42 & #43 which will be on pause.

Program deletion

#183 Science Education – Broad Area Science Teaching Minor - This may need to be custom routed, as this is an older form.

Program deletion was approved for campus review.

Program Learner outcomes review log

Wendy requested that the college be added to the review logs. Trista indicated she will add the college.

#1 Anthropology Program Learner Outcomes – They use the words "demonstrate an understanding of" Hongtao will do form.

#10 History Major, BA (large plan) - Uses the words demonstrate an understanding of Hongtao will do form.

#11 History Major, BA (small plan) - Uses the words demonstrate an understanding of Hongtao will do form.

Curriculog issues - None

Meeting was adjourned at 4:15 p.m.